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nc\oso I -TP Diamond Williams 

From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 201008061 50621 759.pdf 

Friday, August 06, 2010 3:21 PM 

de.oroark@verizon.com; David Christian; Charles Murphy; Kevin Bloom; Beth Keating; 
matthew.feil@akerman.com; daniellefrappier@dwt.com; chrissavage@dwt.com 
Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090501-TP 

Attached is an electronic tiling for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either 
Matt Feil or Nicki Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you. 

Person Responsible for Filing: 

Matthew FeillBeth Keating 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1614 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (main) 
matt.feiI@akerman.com 

AKERMAN SENTERFITT 

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090501-TP - Petition for Arbitration of Certain Terms and Conditions of An 
Interconnection Agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), 
LLC 

Filed on behalf of: Bright House 

Total Number of Pages: 3 

Description of Documents: August 3, 2010 ReplacemenVSubstitution of Bright House Reply Brief filed July 30, 
201 0 

Nicki Garcia 
Office of: 
Lila A. Jaber 
Maffhew Feil 
Beth Keating 

Akerrnan Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 425-1677 
Nicki.Garcia@Akerman.com 

wwv.akerman.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The informaim contamed I" thw Uammission may be privileged and confidentml tnformatlon, and IS tntended only for the use ofthe 
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individual or entiry named above If the reader ofthis message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the render that you have received this 
communication in error and then delete it. Thank you 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U S. Tressuly Depamnent and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any 
U.S. federal lax advice contained in this msmit ta l .  is not intended or wilten to be used, and cannot be used. by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties 
under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another p"y any uamaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or 
attachment. 
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August 6,2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for Arbitration of Certain Terms and Conditions or An 
Interconnection Agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks 
Information Services (Florida), LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC (“Bright House”) 
agrees, as Verizon Florida LLC (“Verizon”) has proposed, that Bright House’s Reply Brief filed 
August 3, 2010, should replace and be substituted for the Bright House Reply Brief filed July 30, 
20 IO. 

On August 3, 2010, Verizon filed a Motion to Strike those portions of the Bright TIouse 
Reply Brief filed July 30 which exceeded the 20-page limit established in this docket’s Prehearing 
Order. That same day, Bright House filed a Response in Opposition, a Motion for Leave to file an 
Amended Reply Brief and an Amended Reply Brief of 20 pages. 

Earlier today, Verizon filed a response to Bright Mouse’s Motion for Leave in which Verizon 
states, “Verizon does not oppose Bright House’s motion, so long as its initial reply brief is stricken 
and not used For any purpose in this case. Verizon is willing to withdraw its motion to strike on the 
same condition.” 

Bright House agrees to Verizon’s condition. Therefore, in light of Verizon’s response, 
Bright House requests the Commission accept its August 3 Reply Brief and deem the July 30 Reply 
Brief withdnwn and not to be used for any purpose by staff, Commission or the parties. 
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Ms. Ann Cole 
August 6,2010 
Page 2 

I f  you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

Sincercly, 

AKERM AN-SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Attorneys,for Brighi Ifause 

c: Service List 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing were sent via Electronic Mail 
and/or U.S. Mail on August 6,2010 to: 

Dulaney L. O'Roark, I11 
Vice President &General Counsel 
Verizon Florida, LLC 
Post Office BOX 110 
MC FLTC 0007 
Tampa, FL 33601 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

Charles Murphy 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us 

David Christian 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -7748 
David.christian@verizon.com 

Kevin Bloom 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
KBloom@psc.state.tl.us 

By: 

Akennan Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
P.O. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 
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